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From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 9:21 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Ethics Opinion- Angel Zayon, Chief of Communications and Protocol, City of Miami (Gift 

Disclosure) INQ 14-115

INQ 14-115 

 

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)  

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 4:52 PM 
To: 'Mendez, Victoria' 

Cc: Wysong, George K.; Min, Barnaby; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) 
Subject: INQ - Angel Zayon, Chief of Communications and Protocol, City of Miami (Gift Disclosure) 

 

Ms. Mendez: 

 

You have inquired on behalf of Angel Zayon, Chief of Communications and Protocol for the City of Miami, regarding 

whether expenses paid by Aeromexico for a trip by Mr. Zayon to Mexico in order to strengthen a “sister city” 

relationship as well as to promote tourism, investments and international trade, should be disclosed as a gift on FORM 9 

Quarterly Gift Disclosure.  You have informed that Aeromexico is not a county lobbyist, vendor or contractor.   Assuming 

that there is no quid pro quo involved and that the complimentary travel is not connected to any decision being made by 

the city affecting the private interest of the donor (in which case the gift could be prohibited under Section 2-11.1(e) of 

the County Ethics Ordinance), and there is some legitimate public purpose involved in the trip, such that it justifies the 

expenditure of city resources in Mr. Zayon’s traveling out of the country to perform these services, then the acceptance 

of the travel is not prohibited.  However, insofar as it is being paid not by the city but by a private entity and has a value 

of more than $100, it must be reported as a gift on the proper disclosure form pursuant to Section 2-11.1(e)(4).   This 

opinion is consistent with prior opinions we have provided concerning Mayor Regalado and Commissioner Sarnoff. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Joseph M. Centorino 

Executive Director and General Counsel 

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 

 

 

 

From: Mendez, Victoria [mailto:VMendez@miamigov.com]  

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 11:27 AM 
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) 

Cc: Wysong, George K.; Min, Barnaby 
Subject: RE: Trip to Merida 

 

To the best of our knowledge it is being sponsored by Aeromexico – Mexico & Yucatan Tourism Boards.  No lobbyists or 

anything like that. 

  
Victoria Méndez, City Attorney 
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Board Certified, City, County and 
Local Government 
City of Miami Office of the City Attorney 
Telephone:  305-416-1832 
Facsimile:  305-416-1801 
victoriamendez@miamigov.com 

Assistant:  Rosa Gomez (305) 416-1825 

Disclaimer:  This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and 

confidential information.  If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-

client or work product privileges.  Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could 

constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it 

to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by 

the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521.  If this 

communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion.  Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message.  Nothing in 

this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE) [mailto:CENTORI@miamidade.gov]  

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 9:44 AM 
To: Mendez, Victoria 

Cc: Wysong, George K.; Min, Barnaby 
Subject: RE: Trip to Merida 
  

This does not say who is paying for the trip and what their relationship is to the city. Please advise. 

  

From: Mendez, Victoria [mailto:VMendez@miamigov.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 5:03 PM 

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) 

Cc: Wysong, George K.; Min, Barnaby 
Subject: Fwd: Trip to Merida 
  

Hello. Please assist. We agree that it is in his official capacity.   

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Zayon, Angel" <azayon@miamigov.com> 

Date: April 30, 2014 at 3:44:41 PM EDT 

To: "Mendez, Victoria" <VMendez@miamigov.com>, "Min, Barnaby" <bmin@miamigov.com> 

Subject: Trip to Merida 

Good Afternoon,  
  
I will be traveling to Merida, Mexico tomorrow in my capacity for the Mayor’s 
International Council to strengthen our sister city relationship and promote tourism, 
investments, and international trade.  The trip organizers are covering the expenses and 
does not represent a cost  to the City of Miami.  
  
Are these expenses reportable under FORM 9 Quarterly Gift Disclosure?  Please 
advise. 
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Angel Zayon 
Chief of Communications and Protocol 
Executive Director, Mayor’s International Council 
  
Office of Communications/Office of Protocol/Mayor’s International Council 
444 S.W. 2nd Avenue - 9th Floor  
Miami, Florida 33130  
Office: 305- 416-1036  
Fax: 305-400-5158 
Email:azayon@miamigov.com 
Website: www.miamigov.com 
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been  
moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged 

and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 

you are not the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 

message. 
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  


